

NOTICE OF MEETING

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT & COMMUNITY SAFETY

THURSDAY, 21 SEPTEMBER 2017 AT 6PM

CONFERENCE ROOM A, SECOND FLOOR, THE CIVIC OFFICES

Telephone enquiries to Jane Di Dino 023 9283 4060 Email: jane.didino@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please notify the contact named above.

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT & COMMUNITY SAFETY

Councillor Robert New (Conservative)

Group Spokespersons

Councillor Dave Ashmore, Liberal Democrat Councillor Stephen Morgan MP, Labour Councillor Julie Bird, Independent Group

(NB This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting).

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by 12 noon of the working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are accepted.

<u>A G E N D A</u>

- 1 Apologies for Absence
- 2 Declaration of Members' Interests
- **3 Health and safety intervention plan 2017/2020** (Pages 3 30)

Purpose.

This report is an expression of the Council's commitment to its health and safety role and responsibilities to develop a Health and Safety Delivery Team. It sets out the manner in which health & safety inspections, initiatives and activities have been designed to meet the requirements of the National Local Authority Enforcement Code (the Code), issued by the Health and Safety Executive (HSE), under Section 18 of the Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 (HSW Act).

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member for Environment & Community Safety approves the manner in which Regulatory Services delivers its health and safety responsibilities in 2017 / 2020 as set out in Appendix 1.

4 Assessment of air quality - annual statement report 2016 (Pages 31 - 238)

Purpose.

- 1. To update the Cabinet Member for Environmental and Community Safety on the:
 - Review and assessment of air quality in Portsmouth and the publication of the 2016 air quality Annual Status Report (ASR);
 - Conclusions of the 2017 air quality Source Appointment Study (SAS);
 - National Air Quality Action Plan (NAQAP) to tackle nitrogen dioxide as published by Department of Environment Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA);
 - Actions undertaken by Portsmouth City Council (PCC) which are likely to positively impact upon pollution levels in Portsmouth as part of our responsibilities to review, assess and improve air quality locally.
- 2. To comply with our statutory requirements to publish an ASR annually.
- 3. To reaffirm PCCs commitment to Local Air Quality Management (LAQM) to tackle areas of poor air quality and our ambition to reduce levels of harmful pollutant in Portsmouth to protect human health.
- 4. To evidence the fact that the work being undertaken to tackle poor air quality is supported by officers and members at the highest levels of council administration and governance.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member for Environment & Community Safety approves:

- a) The conclusions and publication of the 2016 ASR as attached as Appendix 1;
- b) The conclusions and publication of the 2017 SAS as attached as Appendix 2.

Members of the public are now permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting or records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.